

## SCORING CLARIFICATION

### 2015 Grade 7 Mathematics Test Question 62 Only

This scoring clarification pertains to revisions that should be made in the scoring materials for two sample responses in the scoring materials provided for Question 62 of the 2015 Grade 7 Common Core Mathematics Test.

For **Grade 7**, page 69 of the **Scoring Leader Materials Training Set (7MA SLM-T)**, please revise the score point to “Score Point 2 (4) (out of 3 points).” In addition, please revise the first two sentences in the current annotation on page 69 with the two sentences below:

*This response demonstrates a partial ~~limited~~ understanding of the mathematical concepts and procedures embodied in the task. The response ~~follows a~~ is partially correct ~~procedure and some elements of the task are addressed correctly~~ the process is mathematically appropriate.*

Please make the same revisions on page 69 of the **Scorer’s Training Set, (7MA – T (60, 61, 62))**.

For **Grade 7**, page 62 of the **Scoring Leader Materials Practice Set (7MA SLM-P)**, please revise the score point to “Score Point 2 (4) (out of 3 points).” In addition, please revise the first two sentences in the current annotation on page 62 with the two sentences below:

*This response demonstrates a partial ~~limited~~ understanding of the mathematical concepts and procedures embodied in the task. The response ~~follows a~~ is partially correct ~~procedure and some elements of the task are addressed correctly~~ the process is mathematically appropriate.*

In addition, please revise the score for PS 62 to “2” (4) in the Grade 7 Mathematics Practice Key on the last page of this document.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause you and we thank you for all you do to help ensure the integrity of the scoring of the New York State Testing Program.